luncheon each fal], as

well a5 a boolth at farm

“sales,'ns & mohey mak-
ing project. .

A bus lrip, as well as n
dinner meeting at the
end of the Institute year
are also specinl features
every member looks for-
ward to.

With thesa few
remarks, you will
realize Norval Institute
ig “Alive and Well'"" and
looking forward to an
even brighter future.

PRESIDENT:

Mrs. Dorothy McLean
{Mrs. E.)

Norval P.O. B77-6350.
SEC.-TRES.;

Mra. Albert Hunter
4558662,

Scotch Block

Scotch Block W.1, was
formed in April 18933,
meeling in homes unlil
Ligny School wag pur-
chased In 1964, Meetlings
are held the second
Thursday egflternoon of
each menth. The Scotch
Block area covers from
the ©5th Line of
Esquesing to the 6th
Line of Nassagaweys
and Speyside sideroad to
Milton as well 2s Camp-
bellville and the Boyne
ares.

Generous  donations
have been given to Mil-
ton Hospilal and Cen-
tennial Manor as a result
of our catering efforts.
We aim to carry out the
best we can for Home
and Couniry. The 4H
girls use the Ligny Hall
for their projects and
cuchres are held once a
month during tho winter.

PRESIDENT:

Mrs. Finlay Joyce
SEC. TRES. .
Mrs. Maynard Patlerson
Z70 Bell St., Milton
B78-1344.

Sitver-Wood

Silver-Wood W.1. was
formed in 1950. We have
six nctive charler
members, Our meetings
are held the second
Thursday of each month
at 7.30 p.m. in the dlf-
ferent homes.. OQur
membership arca inkes
in the Silvercreek and
Wildwood areas and
some members come
from QGeorgetown and
Aclon.

Qur programs in-
cluded speakers, tours,
and home crafta, In the
fulure we hope to In-
crease our membership
and again sponsor the 4H
Clubs, Our mcmbers
help with aclivitics al
the Cenlennial Manor
speclal birthday parties
and items of interest to
our Siiver-Wood W.1,

PRESIDENT:

Mrs. Clare Wilson

R.R. 1 Georgelown
877-66H7

SEC.-TRES;

Mra. Doris Lindsay (D.)
R.R. 1 Georgetown
877-2438

Did you know?

.That the Women'’s
Institute has an on- golng
scholarshlp  program
providing assistance flor
further education at
local universities?

. . .That the Women's
Institule of QOntarlo
asslsts with scholarship,
and special programs
for people in the under-
developed countries?

On February 2nd, 1901,
ten ladies met in Milton
to organize a Women's
Institute in  MHalton
County. The officers
elected were President,
Mrs. J.S, Deacon: Vice-
President, Mrs. Robert-
son; Secrclary-Trea-
surer; Mrs. W.J. Cottrell
snd directors chosen
were Mrs. J.L. Warren,
Mrs. AT. Mann, Mrs.
John Dicken, Mrs. F.C.
Wilmott, Mrs. Zimmer-
man, Mrs, W.J. Cle
ments, Miss McGregor,
Mrs. D. Hartley, Mrs,
AW. Peart, Mrs. 0D
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Campbet!,

Brown, Mrs. D “nu'ner
Mrs, John Wriggles-
worth, Mrs. M. Craw-
{ord.

It was declded to hold
o public mecting in
March. When plans were
concluded it tumed into
a joint meeting with the
Fatmers' Institute with
an unbelievable attend-
ance of 300 in the aller-
noon and 250 in the even-
Ing. Speakers were Miss
Laura Rose, Mr. George
Cottrill and Mr. A.W.
Peard.

During the next 15
months meetings were
held ot various polnts
throughout the county to
create interest in the
organization.  Several
key people Irom theso
communitles . Were
added to the board of
directors. Meelings took
various forms, some-
times with speakers and
sometimes with cooking
demanstrations.

The annual meeting
was held on June tith
1002, with the following
clected a3  officers.
President, Mrs. J.5

Federated Women's
Institutes of Ontario

Soon after thea first
Women's Instltute was
formed at Stoney Creek
in 1897, a second was
started at Whitby and a

third at Kemble, From

1900 on the movement
spread rapidly in all
direclions through the
province. Soon it was
necessary lo have a
rovincial governing

dy and in 1819 the
Federated Women's
Institutes of Ontario was
formed with Mrs. Will
lam Todd of Orillin as
the first president. The
provincial board meetls
twice a ycar and ench of
the 32 subdivisions js re-
presented by a pro-
vincial board direclor.
Hallen, along with the
districts of Wellington
South and Welllngion
Centre [orms Sub-divi-
sion 12 and cvery nine
years has the privilege
of elecling o board
director who wil] serve
for 3 years. Mrs. R.C.
Alexander of "George-
town is our present dir
ector, having been
clected to the provinclal
board at the Guelph
Area Conventlon los!
fall. She voles and
makes decisions on be-
half of this sub-division,

She also meets with the
cxeculives of the 3
dlstricts of her sub-divi-
sion following the Fall
Annunl meeting of the
Provinclal Board lo keep
these  officers and
branches abreast of the
policies and plans of
FWIGQ Then at the
District Annual, the
Beard Dijrector relates
the procecdings of the
Spring Board meeling to
the brances.

The Board Direclors
from Halton have done
much {0 further the work
of Lhe Women's
Institute. They
been Miszs E. Appelbe,
Mrs. G.C. Atkins, Mri.
G. Campbell, Mrs. G.
Agnew, Mrs. A, Cowan,
Mrs., P. Merry, Mrs. A,
Near, Mrs. L. Crawford,
Mrs. C. Service, Mrs. C.
Rinchart, Mr. M.
Brown, Mrs. V. Norris,
Mrya. G. Henderson, Mrs.

J. Bird and presently m

Mra. R, Alexander.

The Federaled Wo
men's Institutes of Ont-
ario have made greal
strides in the past 62
years, They have schlar-
ships to help girls fur-
ther their education, as
well as the International
Scholarship for overscas

have

ralning. Many branches
supported children
around the world by con-
tributing to the Sponsor-
a-child plan. And
branches have always
f;iw:n genercusly to re-
ef, whether in our own
country or elsewhere.
$7,000 was donated to
supply six villages In
Ceylon with  kitchen
applinaces and sewing
machines, thousands of
dollors were sent to Save
Sight project In India,
$3,000 to the ad
vancement of the W.L in
the Nerthwest Territor-
jes are just a few of the
many accomplishments.
Today resolutions are
a big part of the work at
provincizl level, as they
support the request for
changes that are sent in
from the branches. With
Mrs. Keith Hiepleh of
Saninuld as presldent
the Federaled Wo-
men's Institutes of Ont-
ario, lhe motto for Home
and Country is always
uppermost in their ef
forts. Each member is
glways working a3 a
Public Relaticns Officer
to promote the work of
this wonderful organtza-
fion.

Federated VWWomen's
Institutes of Canada

The Women's Instltute
movement soon went be-
vond the Ontario borders
with women from this
province encouraging
the formation of bran-
ches across the
Dominion. The firsl na-
tiunal president was
Judge Emily Murphy of
Cookslown, Ontario with
her vice-president being
Mrs, Willilam Todd of
Orillie. At the first
meeflng on February 15,
1319 several objeclives
were estobllahed—to
coordinate the
provincial  units, to
develop agriculture, to
promote  edueational,
mota), soclal and econo-
mic measutes, and lo
encourage  cooperallon
and communlty effort,

The Federated Wo
men's  Institutes  of
Canada coordinates the
work of the Women's
Institute In all of Canada
and hns a nalional
convention every three
years with delegntes
from every province
having o vote, New
Brunswick Is preparing
for the next natlonal
convention which will be

held at the Universily at
Fredericton lrom June
10-18, 1982. At present
Mra, Emmic dic of
Reglnn, Saskatchewan
s lhe president of
F.W.I.C. Delegales to
this year's Officers’
Conference heard her
tell that F.W.1.C. is an
organization
opinions malter. She
finds it difficult to speak
for 50,000 members
acroas’ Canada on cor-

whose

tain lssues. She would
llke Ontorio to have o

lley on important
Eucﬂ such as land use,
pornography, junk {oods
and feels that Onlario
with its well-prepared,
well-documented resolu-
tions should f{ind this
easy. She wanls every
member to be a Public
Relations Offleer for our
organization  becausc
volunteers do a wonder-
ful wark.

~ MILTON
HOBBYCRANT

carrigs the entire line
of colours and patterns of

LENMA - YARN

Comae in and browse.,
We're in the Milton Mall,

878-5711

Deacon; Vice President,
Mrs. David Robertson;
Secretary-Treasurer,
Mrs. F.C. Wilmoit.

The first branch wios
formed in Campbellyille
on Nov. 21st, 1902 with
{five more belng formed
coarly the next year,
These branches were at
Palermo,  Burllngton,
Acton, Georgelown and
Miilton.

The next annual meet-
Ing was held in June 1903
ot which the branches all
reported their p
Since then theae district
meetlngs have been held
annually every spring.

At present 13 branches
ote active in Halton
District each providing
gervices Lo ils commun-
Ity.

Accomplishtments

During the lesst 80
years the accomplish-
menta of Lhe anens
Inatliute in Halton have
been many and varied.

In 1924 musical In-
struclion was firat in-
troduced in the Halton
scheals by the Palermo
Institute. This grew into
the Musica! Festival as
more schools became
interested.

The Hnl_tun District

ATTENTION . .;Bulders and Home owners

Women's Institute of- -
fered two bursuries In
1958 lo asslsl students
graduating from High
School to continue thelr
studies, In 1068 the Dr.
Ethel Chopman Scholar-
ship Fund was esiab-
lished, providing a
scholarship each year to
one outstanding 4H
Homemaklng =~ Club
member.

The Women's Institute
branches have always
sponsored 4H
Homoemaking Clubs

ding not only funds
ut also many of the
leaders (rom among
their members, In the
Senlor Projects velun-
teers receive instruc-
tiona and Lralning to en-
nble them to return to
their community Lo
teach others the coursea
in crafts, fooda and
homemaking skills.

A donation of soventy-
five dollars was for-
warded to the Erland
lee¢ Home, and a one-
hundred-year-old lamp
wias  purchased in
memory of Mrs. George
Henderson, a past pre-
sident of Halton District
and provincial
director.

When the {nternational

loughing match was
weld in Halton in 1974,
1,200 guests signed the
guest book in the W.I
booth and the members
were involved in prepar-
ing and serving 1,800
guests at the banguet at
Mohawk,

In 1975 Women's
Institute roadside stgns
were purchased and
erected to identify the
hemes of Instilute mems-
bers. |

As g spectal project In
1018, Women's Institute

pIates were sold by the
members.

The Haltlon District
Women's Institute took a
bold step in 1980 when it
was diclded to puhlish
“A History and Atias of
Halton County" as com-
piled by Mr. den Case of
Georgetown. The re
sponse was tremendous
and by June 1931, of the
one Lhousand books
printed, only 250 re
malned.

All through the years,
the Women's Institute,
with its many interests,
has centributed n great
gdeal to the quality of the

board ' home and community

lifo of Halton.

BI.I'JIWISE‘

DIRECT FACTORY OUTLET

Visit Our Showroom
{1 Mon. to Thurs. 9-6
Fri. 9-9 Sat.95

Friandfy Help
and Advice

WEALSO

71 MOUNTAINVIEW RD. N.
GEORGETOWN

Del d’Entramont Manager

INSTALL

Phone
877-1186

PUY WTEE Gaprgeirwn

TIME TO WINTERIZE YOUR HOMEI

BRING IN YOUR SIZES
.- WEALSOINSTALL

Aluminum Storm Windows

$2695__

2-Trock Storms
with screan aslow as

b’ Sjze

Whits or Brown Also Avalatie
Aluminum Storm Doors

SELF STORING STORM/SCREEN
BARGAINS gincrwnme

NATURAL
$I Limked
Gl

CUT WINTER FUEL COSTS
WE SELL AND INSTALL

REPLACEMENT WINDOWS
WOOD or VINYLCLAD

Bring in your rough alzes

) ANGLE BAYS

T

*49

MANUF, LIST

SLIDER WINDOWS
woop orvinvLicLan  WOOD

Doubls Qlated with Bersen
Exarnple - ROO X%~ n MW"

28 118 fo ALUM PATII] D[IBBS
DOUBLE INSULGLAZED with acrasn
and Thearmal Braak. .

e 479
BUY WISE SPECIAL
UNCLAIMED WINDOWS

CIRECT FROM FACTORY

50% orr

Wht*-mmwn

s *519

MANUF,
LISY

PATIO STORM DOORS

DQUBLE OR TRIPLE us tnw 341 5

INSULG

WHITE OF AROWN

THE PLACE TO SAVE!!

SPECIAL PRICES ON HOUSE LOT QUANTITIES
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